UPDATED: 22 June 2004
 

1.  Question:

Reference RFP Section B – Supplies or Services and Prices, CLIN 0001 and 0002: Should a quantity of 2 each TETS RF Variant and TETS EO Variant be provided as First Articles under these CLINS or does the requirement of CLIN 0003AA for 2 each RF/EO Variants account for this?  

Answer:

The First Article for TETS is only required for CLIN 0003AA (RF/EO Variant).  The SOW will be changed.  Other First Article requirements are CLINs 0004AA, 0005AA, and 0006AA.  These items will compose one FAT System. 

2.  Question:

Reference RFP Section H-6 (b): The RFP states that the ATLAS Runtime System will be provided as GFI. Will one single Runtime system be provided or will a Runtime System be provided for each new TETS station to be produced as well as the existing TETS stations to be retrofit?

Answer:

The ATLAS RTS will be supplied as GFI for all systems.

3.  Question:

Reference RFP Section H-6 (c): The RFP defines a “New Docking Station” as Agency Peculiar Property. What docking station does this refer to and will this docking station be provided to the offeror upon contract award?

3a.  Answer:

The docking station is a component that connects the computer to the TETS.   Yes, a single docking station will be provided as agency peculiar property after contract award.

3b.  Question:

If this docking station will be provided to the offeror upon contract award, is it required that this docking station be used “as is” as part of the offeror’s solution and how many will be provided? 

Answer:

No, the use of the docking station is not required.

3c.  Question:

Will the specifications and available drawings of the new docking station be provided upon request?

Answer:

If required, the drawing for the new docking station will be supplied.   

4.  Question:

Reference RFP Section H-6 (c): The RFP defines a “Toughbook” as Agency Peculiar Property. What model Toughbook does this refer to and will this Toughbook be provided to the offeror upon contract award? If this Toughbook will be provided to the offeror upon contract award, how many will be provided?

Answer:

The current Toughbook is the Panasonic CF29.  One toughbook CF29 will be provided if required.

5.  Question:

RFP Section L-1 (Proposal Instructions), I-4 (Proposal Volumes) states there is to be 5 volumes. However, Section L-1, II states there is to be 6 volumes (including Past Performance). 

Answer:

Yes, there should be 6 volumes. The table will be changed to Volume 5, Past Performance and Volume 6, Price.  This will match the requirements as described in L-1, II, 5.0 and 6.0. The Past Performance Volume will have a suggested page count of 20 pages.

6.  Question:

Reference RFP Section L-1, II-2.2 (Sub-Factor 2 – Performance Specification): If the RVTM is to be completed by the offeror to verify the offeror’s solution is compliant with the Performance Specification, the page count of Volume 2 will be much greater than the 100 page recommendation. As it stands, the current RVTM is approximately 100 pages. Adding the offeror’s information to this as sub-factor 2, along with subfactors 1 (Design Approach) and 3 (TPS Transportability Matrix) will put the page count of Volume 2 at 200+ pages. Is this approach desired?

Answer:

The suggested page count of Volume 2 will be changed to 150.

7.  Question:

When is the anticipated contract award date?

Answer:

The Government anticipates awarding the contract in the 4th Quarter FY 04’ or the 1st Quarter FY 05’.

8.  Question:
Reference Performance Specification Para. 3.4.16.7 - 3.4.16.9: Do the EIA-232, RS485 and EIA 422 buses have to be able to operate concurrently, or are they mutually exclusive? Is both asynchronous and synchronous serial communication necessary on the EIA-232 bus?

Answer:

The EIA-232, RS485 and EIA 422 buses have to operate concurrently.  Yes, both asynchronous and synchronous serial communication is necessary on the EIA-232 bus.

9.  Question:

Reference Performance Specification Para. 3.4.16.6: Does the 1553 bus truly need to store 20 bit words or is a 17-bit word satisfactory?

Answer:

A 20-bit word that has the following breakdown is the requirement, 3 start bits, 16 data bits, 1 parity bit.

10.  Question:

Please provide the software instructions to manually build from

scratch a TETS Station hard-drive. The TETS Station Source CD we received only has the instructions to build the ESR CD and Boot Floppy, not for actual installation of all software to a clean hard-drive prior to Ghost preparation?

Answer:

This is a Performance Specification and technical data will be provided for guidance when and if available.  This data is not currently available.

11.  Question
We did not receive any TPS, TPH or IETM source data for two APSs:

PSM-97 (LAV-AD) and "PSM-???" (TOW2 LRU)?

Answer:

The TOWII data was listed as not currently available.  The PSM 97 has been shipped.

12.  Question:

Section H-6 ? We are interested in receiving the BOM

 or Parts lists in a MS Office, ASCII or any transportable text Format

 of all three variants.

Answer:

A priced BOM will not be provided.

13.  Question:

Section B ? The Schedule only lists FAT deliverables under SCLIN

0003AA for the RF/EO (combined) variant, yet the Section C and the SOW

does call for First Article for the RF, the EO and the RF/EO Variant.

Will the FAT units be deliverables under CLIN's 0001 and 0002?

Answer:

  See answer for question number 1.

14.  Question:

Further, Section H-6 of the Solicitation provides a list of the information

that the Government agrees to provide for the performance of the Contract.

We require this information to develop our proposal.  This list is as

follows.  Items I have underlined (1,4,5,6,7,8,9,10,16)  are critical and

the balance would certainly be beneficial.

       H-6  GOVERNMENT PROPERTY FOR THE PERFORMANCE OF THIS CONTRACT

     (a)  The Government agrees to provide the information identified

below:

     (b)  Government Furnished Information

          (1)  COTS Manuals

          (2)  TPS Source Code

          (3)  System Source Code

          (4)  Drawing Package, TETS

(5)  Drawing Package, APSs (provide several examples of complete

          APSs)

          (6)  Device Database

          (7)  Switch Database

          (8)  Lexical Database

          (9)  IETM Source Code, TETS

          (10)  IETM Source Code, APS (provide several examples, same

          examples as number 5 above)

          (11)  ATLAS Runtime System

          (12)  Computer Operating Manual

          (13)  Software User's Manual

          (14)  Computer Programmer's Manual

          (15)  System Design Description (SDD)

          (16)  Software Version Description

          (17)  TETS Calibration Software

          (18)  Tool Kit List for MK-2569/P

          (19)  Tool Kit List for Fire Control Instrument Repairman

Answer:

The information for the APSs and IETM Source Code, APS is provided in the GF data CD’s.

14a.  Question:

Additionally, we will need copies of Bill of Material for existing RF and

EA TETS.

Answer:

See answer for question number 12.

15.  Question:

Section 6.0 Prices indicates that you only want Schedule B filled out

yet you ask in paragraph two that we provided price substantiation in MS

Excel.  Please define the expectation of pricing information beyond the

unit pricing in Schedule B.

Answer:

Offerors shall submit their pricing workups (e.g. schedules of supplies) in electronic format (MS Excel) in addition to the written submission in the Business Volume.  Price substantiation is not required.  Section L paragraph 6.0 will be amended.

16.  Question:

Section L-3 indicates that   "The Government contemplates award of a

firm fixed price award (CLINs 0001 ? 0026) contract resulting from this

solicitation".  Does the government contemplate awarding the options on a

FFP basis as well?

Answer:

If the Government exercises an option it will be on a FFP basis.

17.  Question:

Section L-1, Para 2.b states the following.  Do you have a sample

format, should the back of the card be ruled, have lines dividing columns

and perhaps rows?

Answer:  
A sample format will not be provided.   Offerors shall provide the necessary information contained in Section L-1, paragraph 2.b.

18.  Question:

Does the government intend that the EO TETS be capable of supporting

tests of the EFV Compact Modular Site and the Abrams Tank Primary Site?

Answer:

The EFV Compact Modular and Abram Tank Primary Site(s) are not requirements for this solicitation.  

19.  Question:

We need the TDP for the current EO TETS.  This was not included

in the documentation provided to date.

Answer:

There is no configured baseline available; the First Article Testing has not been completed.

20.  Question:

Are there any known obsolescence issues with the current design?

Answer:

The only know issue is the Digital Storage Oscilloscope, E1428A, listed in the Technical Data Package for TETS, which is no longer available from Agilent.

21.  Question:

Does government intend to use the RF Variant as a test platform for

the SINCGARS Radio? 

Answer:

The Sincgars radio is not a requirement for this solicitation.

22.  Question:

Can bidders propose alternatives to the MXI Interface?

Answer:

This is a performance specification.  The offeror is expected to submit their best overall proposal that, at a minimum, can meet the requirements of the Request For Proposal

23.  Question:

Reference - SOW: CLIN 0003 EO Variant as defined in SOW paragraph 1.3 includes the V1 variant.  Does the Government require the ability to order the EO Component separately to upgrade current TETS V1 or V2 units to the EO configuration? 

Answer:

Yes, option CLIN 0035 provides the offeror(s) the ability to price those items required to upgrade the current TETS V1 & V2 to the latest system configuration.

24.  Question:

Section H-6 ? We are interested in receiving the BOM

or Parts lists in a MS Office, ASCII or any transportable text Format

of all three variants.

Answer:

See answer for question number 12.

25.  Question:

Section B ? The Schedule only lists FAT deliverables under SCLIN

0003AA for the RF/EO (combined) variant, yet the Section C and the SOW

does call for First Article for the RF, the EO and the RF/EO Variant.

Will the FAT units be deliverables under CLIN's 0001 and 0002?

Answer:

The First Article is only required for CLIN 0003AA (RF/EO Variant). 

26.  Question:

Will the successful bidder be provided native CAD files for all or part of the existing 305 VICDs provided on the CDs?   If not all, which ones are to be provided? 

Answer:

The data was provided as part of this solicitation.  It is in the format as it resides in the Marine Corps Configuration Library.

27. Question:

Will it be acceptable to provide VICDs from another DoD Program?

Answer:

Yes

28.   Question:

In reference to CDRL Exhibit B, CDRL Sequence B006, Attachment 1 Page 2 of 4, Paragraph I. Special Instructions/Limitations/Tailoring, Subparagraph 3. /X/ Drawings for non-standard parts, does approval of non-standard parts request apply only to the use of the part and not necessarily to the drawings?

Answer:

Yes, the approval applies to the part and not the drawings. 

29.   Question:

In reference to the TMCR, will the Government provide source data for ELTD, including existing flow diagrams, point to point test data, stimulus inputs and measurements for the existing Confidence Test, Self-Test, and System Calibrations?

Answer:

There currently are no ELTDs for the Self Test, Confidence Test, and the Calibration Programs. 

30.   Question:

Is computer based training software and content available for the current TETS?  

Answer:

Yes, it is available and will be provided at contract award.

30a.  Question:

If yes, does this reside on the ToughBook? 

Answer:

No, it resides on a CD-ROM.

31. Question

Please clarify the First Article requirement for the three TETS variants as identified in SOW, Para. 3.9.6 and RFP Section I-1.  Only the RF/EO variant under CLIN 0003AA calls out a First Article requirement in Section B, yet Section I-1 includes CLINs 0001AA (RF Variant) and 0002AA (EO Variant) as having First Article requirements while Section B identifies these CLINs as Production items.  Please clarify whether or not CLINs 0001AA and 0002AA are to be for Production or First Article.  If for Production, please clarify what, if any, First Article requirements are applicable to these CLINs.

Answer:

See answer for question number 1.

32.  Question

There is an apparent inconsistency in the Extended System Warranty Option Period.  RFP Section H-1, Exercise of Options states that option is ‘To be exercised within 4 Years After Contract Award’ while Section I-2 identifies the ordering period from date of contract award ‘through 60 months following date of contract award.’  Please clarify

Answer:

The RFP will be changed to exercise the extended warranty to 60 months after contract 

award.

33.  Question:
What is the production period from Production Option Turn-On to delivery of the first unit for Production Options for 0001AA, 0002AA, 0003AB, 0004AB, 0005AB and 0006AB?  

33a.   Answer:

RFP Section F-1 answers that question.  Production CLINs are not options.  They will be procured via delivery orders issued in the various ordering periods.

33b.  Question

RFP Section F-1 states delivery of supplies on Items 0001AB (Should be 0001AA per CLIN structure?), 0002AB (Should be 0002AA per CLIN structure?), 0003AB, 0004AB, 0005AB, and 0006AB shall begin 30 days after approval of the FAT Report.

Answer:

The RFP will be changed to read CLIN 0001AA and 0002AA.

34.  Question:

What is the VXI chassis RAM identified in the TETS Performance Specification, Para. 3.5.14 where the hours of operation is stored?

Answer:

The current VXIbus Chassis provides 32 MB RAM on a per slot basis. 

35.  Question:

Please identify the quantity of GFE TETS, Stand Alone Instrument Fixture, Calibration Fixture and Software, Self-Test Fixture, UUTs and TPSs and schedule of their availability that will be provided on the contract?  Will the Government provide maintenance of the GFE, or is it the Contractor’s responsibility?

Answer:

The Government will issue an amendment to Section H-6 and identify the GFP TETS quantities and delivery dates.  The Government property clause FAR 52.245-2, Government Property (Fixed Price Contracts) applies.

36.  Question

Has a TETS CMRS been generated?  If it has been generated can a copy be provided with the RFP to the Bidders?  

Answer:

There is no CMRS available.  Supplied with the data package was a copy of the TETS Calibration Specifications. 

37.  Question

Is it correct to assume that CLINs 0007 through 0026 will be ordered on the base contract? If not, what will be the ordering process for these CLINs?

Answer:

Yes.  All items including these CLINs will be purchased via delivery order(s).

38.    Question:

In reference to TMCR Para. 3.2.5.4.1, IETM Interaction with an External Program, can the IADS package be readily modified for the installation of links for an external program?

Answer:

Yes.  

38a.  Question:

Additionally, are there any proprietary restrictions to such a modification?
Answer:

No
39.  Question
During review of the TETS Test Programs for TETS maintenance and UUTs provided on the CDs it appears a number of programs are written in Visual Basic.  Will the Government also provide these Test Programs in ATLAS  or do these Test Programs only exist in Visual Basic? 

Answer: 

Visual basic programs will not be converted to ATLAS.

40.  Question:

Section L-1 Proposal Instruction Para I.2 (Page 44) requires 3 paper copies and 3 electronic copies, yet Para 4 (Page 45) requires 4 hard copies and 5 electronic copies.

Please advise which instruction is correct.

Answer:

The solicitation will be amended; the requirement will be 4 hard copies and 5 CD-ROM.

41.  Question:

  See answer to question number 5.

Answer:

Yes, there should be 6 volumes. The table will be changed to Volume 5, Past Performance and Volume 6, Price.  This will match the requirements as described in L-1, II, 5.0 and 6.0. The Past Performance Volume will have a suggested page count of 20 pages.
42.  Question:

Section B ? The Schedule lists the following CDRLS under CLIN 0019.

Should H004 ? H007 really be H005 through H008?

        0019         Technical Data ?         1/LO      $__________

        $________________

                  Testing and Inspection for consisting of:

                (For information purposes)

        001901       ELIN H001 (Test Procedures - T&E Master Plan)

        001902       ELIN H002 (Test/Inspection Report - ICPI)

        001903       ELIN H003 (Test/Inspection Report - TRR)

        001904       ELIN H004 (Test Procedures - FAT)

        001905       ELIN H005 (Test/Inspection Report - FAT)

        001906       ELIN H006 (Test Procedures - PAT)

        001906       ELIN H006 (Test Procedures - PAT)

001907


       ELIN H007 (Test/Inspection Report - PAT)

Answer:

Concur, these changes have been identified and will be made in an amendment to the RFP.

43.  Question:

In reference to Solicitation, Section B, C, E, and F, are CLINs 0008AA, 0008AB, 0008AC, and 0008AD sub-line items to CLIN 0008 or is CLIN 0008 a separate deliverable?

Answer:

CLIN 0008 will be the deliverable.  An amendment will be issued to remove the pricing structure from the SUB-CLINs, change the SOW and Section E, and add a CDRL at Section J for this deliverable.

44.  Question:

In reference to data items 0008, 0008AA, 0008AB, 0008AC and 0008AD of the Solicitation, please clarify the description of the work content, inspection and acceptance, and delivery instructions?

Answer:

See answer to question no. 43.

45.  Question:

In reference to Section M, paragraph 2.e., please clarify which price(s) will be used for the maximum quantities in the summation to determine the total evaluated price, inclusive of the modification kits.

Answer:

The maximum order quantity prices for all ordering periods will be averaged for evaluation purposes as stated in the paragraph.

46.  Question:

In reference to Section C, C-1, Item Option 0035, reference to Section H contract requirements entitled “Ordering – Modification Kits” was not found. Please clarify the location in Section H referenced above?

Answer:

See H-1, Exercise of Option, the ordering period is provided.

47.  Question:

With respect to AN/PSM-97, AN/PSM-101, AN/PSM-104, AN/PSM-105, AN/PSM-106, AN/PSM-107, AN/TAS-4C TPS groups, is run-time information (test strategy reports, etc.) available?  If so, when will it be made available?

Answer:

The run-time information will be made available after contract award to the successful offeror.

48.  Question:

In reference to the TETS Performance Specification (PS), Para. 3.5.8.1.a(1) ATLAS software device database structured for all instrument capability, the device database for the DMM (example) in the existing TETS CD provided only the following capabilities:

 

1.    DC Voltage Measurement

2.    AC Voltage Measurement

3.    Impedance Measurement

4.    AC Frequency Measurement

5.    AC Current Measurement

6.    DC Current Measurement

7.    Period Measurement

8.    DC Voltage Ratio Measurement

9.    DC Voltage Average Measurement

10.  AC Voltage Average Measurement

11. DC Current Average Measurement

12. AC Current Average Measurement

In comparison, the DMM capabilities in the PS are specified in finer granularity.  Does the Government require that all TETS instruments be coded in the device database at the level shown in the above example, or at the level of granularity specified in the PS?

Answer:

The Government requires that instruments be coded to meet the Performance Specification.  In addition, drivers will be written to the instruments capability where they exceed the performance specification.

48a.  Question:

Since the current TETS instrument configurations have more capability than the device databases provided on CDs, have all of the device databases been provided?

Answer:

All the device databases have been provided.

49.  Question:

In reference to F-1 Delivery Instructions, Line Item 0035, does the Government intend to exercise the modification kits option prior to delivery of production variants, with the stated delivery schedule 120 days after the modification? 

Answer:

Please refer to para H-1, Exercise of Option. 

50.  Question:

Is the source code for the SYSCAL program available?  If so, when will it be made available?

Answer:

The SYSCAL program is included in the data package.

51.  Question:

In reference Section L-1 (page 49 of 56) of the Solicitation, please identify where the “Past Performance Questionnaire” is provided.

ANSWER:

The past performance questionnaire will be posted on the web site as an attachment to Section J and must be returned by 12 July 2004 at 1400.

52.  Question:

Performance Specification – Table 52 References the Compliance Section with references to FCA (E and T) and FAT (E, T, D).  Please define the (E and T) and (E, T, D) as we can find no definitions for these letter identifications. 

Answer:

If you look on the Verification Tab of the Performance Specification, paragraph 4.1a, second sentence states, “The inspection shall include the Examinations, Tests and Demonstrations identified in Table 52.”  These are the ‘E,T,D’ definitions.

53.  Question:

We request a copy of the Test Plan/Report for the last FAT and/or Qualification Test run on the TETS.

Answer:

The Test Plan/Report for the last FAT and/or Qualification Test will be made available to the successful offeror upon request.

54.  Question:
Paragraph 3.4.2.3  MultiSystem Extension (MXI) Interface


Paragraph 3.4.3.6  The MXI Interface


This requirement implies a specific TETS implementation based on components from a specific vendor.  


Will the Government accept, as fully compliant, alternative approaches to implementation of the control and data interface between the Instrument Controller and instrument suite if such approaches can be shown to meet or exceed all TETS input power functional requirements?

Answer:

See answer to question number 22.

55.  Question:

Paragraph 3.4.16  Bus Control and Monitoring


The Performance Specification indicates where the interfaces identified in this paragraph should be integrated into the TETS.  


Will the Government accept, as fully compliant, alternative locations for these assets provided that such alternatives can be shown to meet TETS TPS requirements in a more cost-effective manner?

Answer:

See answer to question number 22.

56.  Question:

General Question


Is it the desire of the Government to procure a TETS whose major components (i.e. Instrument Controller, VXI cassis, power supplies, interconnection cables, etc.) are interchangeable with the current TETS design?

Answer:

No.

57.  Question:

1. Recognizing that the Government may already have license agreements for S/W, does the Government plan to provide the following S/W as GFE or will the bidders be required to include this in their price?

a. SOW Paragraph 3.5.1 Operating System Software

b. SOW Paragraph 3.5.8 TPS Development Software

c. SOW Paragraph 3.5.12 Runtime Software

d. SOW Paragraph 3.5.13 IETM Software

Answer:

In para H-6, a detailed list of Government furnished property is provided.
58.  Question:

All CCA drawings state to label "per MIL-STD-130 using contrasting color epoxy ink".  Are other MIL-STD-130 methods an acceptable alternative?

Answer:

Yes, refer to the Performance Specification and SOW.

59.  Question:

All CCA drawings say to solder "using the instructions IAW PP2000, ANSI/IPC-A-600 and ANSI/IPC-A-610".  What is PP200?  The ANSI specs are not soldering instructions but are instead acceptability requirements.  The appropriate soldering spec for these acceptability specs is J-STD-001C. Is J-STD-0001C acceptable?

Answer:

PP2000 is not a required document for this solicitation.  

Yes, J-STD-0001C is acceptable.

60.  Question:

When the contractor reaches the validation stage, will the government provide two (2) modified TETS and the LRU for test as GFE?

Answer:

See answer to question no. 35.

61.  Question:

Section 3.4 of the SOW and Data Item J002 implies that the government wants the contractor to demonstrate a 500 MTBF.  Recognizing that this is approximately a 2,000 hour test, does this government want this priced or will Reliability Predications and Failure Analysis and Summary Reports be adequate?

Answer:

The failure analysis is acceptable for proposal purposes.

62. Question:

Will the Government be providing the items on the TPSTM to validate the TETS?

ANSWER:

The Government will provide the agency peculiar property listed in Para H-6.

63.  Question:

We did not see any files for download that relate to the EO Test equipment requirements and specifications.  This information is required for reviewing not only the current standards but the required variances to the specifications.  Please advise on the USMC Link  or respond with the appropriate file information.

Answer:

The EO Specification is part of the Performance Specification.  If you look in the table of contents, the EO Specification is hyperlinked to the body of the RVTM.

64.  Question:

In reference to Page 6 of the RFP, CLIN 001904 to 001907 and ELINs H004 to H007 are incorrectly identified.  It appears ELIN H004 is under CLIN 002001.  Should they be H005 to H008?

Answer:

Concur, these changes have been identified and will be made in an amendment to the RFP.

65.  Question:

Reference Section B: The Government has requested pricing for years 2004-2009.  This Offeror has assumed these are Government Fiscal years.  If this assumption is correct, will the Government consider excluding GFY04, as the first period’s pricing will be based on only one month of performance assuming an August 2004 start date.

Answer:

Concur.  The solicitation will be amended to reflect these changes. 

66.  Question:

3.4.10.4  Data Test Rate, D/S Pins.  >= 76 Hz to 50 MHz 
The 50 MHz upper limit is in conflict with several other data rate requirements which reflect an upper limit of 25 MHz.  The current TETS digital subsystem has a performance specification of >=76 Hz to 25 MHz. 

Given the conflicting requirements in sections 3.4.10.4 (2) & (4) which specify a max data rate of 25MHz, please clarify the government's requirement for max data rate? 

Answer:

The TETS Performance Specification will be changed to reflect the requirement that Cell 1414 of the RVTM shall be 76 Hz to 25 Mhz. 
67.  Question:

3.4.10.6  Probe Voltage Range.  >= +/- 20 Vdc 
The current TETS digital subsystem has a performance specification of +/-19Vdc for detectable voltage range.  Input overvoltage protection exists to safely allow an input  of +/- 20Vdc.  However, in overvoltage conditions, the probe will be unable to accurately measure voltages > 19 Vdc. 

Given the strong relationship between the digital requirements in the RFP and the performance of the current TETS digital subsystem, we believe that the government's intent is to maintain the current minimum level of capability.  If so, should this specification reflect +/- 19Vdc? 

Answer:

The TETS Performance Specification will be changed to reflect the requirement that Cell 1538 shall be changed to +/- 19 Vdc.
68.  Question:

Reference CDRL Data Item No. A004 – Acquisition Streamlining Cost-Benefit Assessment Report: There is no associated CLIN for this Data Item in Section B of the RFP – please clarify.

Answer:
An amendment to the solicitation will be issued to remove this requirement.

69.  Question:

Reference Section B, CLINs 001904 and 002001: Both Descriptions cite “ELIN H004”. The latter (002001) corresponds to CDRL Data Item No. H004, and the former (001904) corresponds to CDRL Data Item No. H005. It appears that CLIN 001904 should cite “ELIN H005” in its Description. If so, CLINs 001905, 001906 and 001907 should be revised to cite ELINs H006, H007 and H008 in their Descriptions to correspond to the CDRL Data Item Nos.

Answer:

Concur, these changes have been identified and will be made in an amendment to the RFP.

70.  Question:

Reference Section L-1, I.4 Proposal Volumes: The Table in the referenced Section does not include Volume 5, Past Performance (per L-1 II.5.0). Is there a suggested page count for Volume 5? Also, adding the Volume 5, Past Performance, will increment the Price Volume to Volume 6 – please clarify.

Answer:

Yes, there should be 6 volumes. The table will be changed to Volume 5, Past Performance and Volume 6, Price.  This will match the requirements as described in L-1, II, 5.0 and 6.0. The Past Performance Volume will have a suggested page count of 20 pages.
71.  Question:
Reference Section L-1, II.5.0 Past Performance: The 3rd paragraph of the referenced Section states “…the offeror shall forward a copy of the Past Performance Questionnaire to their customer’s Procuring Contracting Officer, Administrative Contracting Officer and Program Manager.” The Past Performance Questionnaire is not included in any of the solicitation documents posted to the Website – please provide.

Answer:

The past performance questionnaire will be posted on the web site as an attachment to Section J and must be returned by 12 July 2004 at 1400.

72.  Question:
Reference Section L-1, 2. Proposal Format: The 2nd paragraph of the referenced Section states that offerors are to provide three (3) paper copies and three (3) electronic copies of the proposal to the PCO. This is not consistent with the table found on the following page of the same section, which states that four (4) hard copies and five (5) electronic copies are to be submitted. In addition, the SF 33, Block 9 specifies an original and 3 copies - please clarify.

Answer:

The solicitation will be amended; the requirement will be 4 hard copies and 5 CD-ROM.

The SF 33 requires one original and three copies for a total of four hard copies.

73.  Question:
Reference Section B:  The Government has requested pricing based on quantity ranges that do not meet the maximum quantities concurrently specified in Section B. We ask that the Government include additional ranges in Section B to accommodate quantities that meet the maximum amounts or allow offerors to propose additional quantity ranges.

Answer:

Please reference Section L-1, para 1, alternate proposals are not acceptable.

74.  Question:

Reference Section B:  This offeror requests that the Government review and revise the overlapping quantity ranges (11-25 & 25-50) for CLINs 0004AB and 0006AB.  Perhaps, the Government could instead show ranges of 11-25 and 26-50 for these CLINs.  Additionally, we ask that the Government consider issuing uniform quantity ranges in place of like ranges with approximate quantities of 26-50 and 51-100; specifically in CLINs 0001AA, 0004AB, 0006AB, 0031AA, 0031AB, 0035AA and 0035AB.

Answer:

The tables in the solicitation for CLIN 0004AB and CLIN 0006AB will be amended to reflect 26-50.  

75.  Question:
Reference Sections L-1, I.4 Proposal Volumes and L-1, II.4.0: The Table in the first referenced Section states that the title of Volume 4 is “Integrated Logistic Plan”. The second referenced Section states the title of Volume 4 is “Integrated Logistic Support (ILS)” – please clarify. 

Answer:

The first reference “Integrated Logistic Plan” in the solicitation will be amended to read “Integrated Logistics Support.”

